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From: Holly Duncan
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: RE: BL-11-00001 Kissinger
Date: Monday, February 28, 2011 1:42:17 PM

OK.  Thank you for the clarification.  This should be OK.
 

From: Jeff Watson 
Sent: Friday, February 25, 2011 9:43 AM
To: Holly Duncan
Subject: RE: BL-11-00001 Kissinger
 
Yes… they could have done a much better job with this application, it’s a bit
confusing. The survey is not a reflection of the current parcel configuration; it is
to be used at some later date to indicate the distribution of property in the
estate. See the attached map for a better picture. All they are doing at this point
is to transfer a small sliver from parcel A to parcel B to match the existing fence
line.
 
From: Holly Duncan 
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 11:03 AM
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: RE: BL-11-00001 Kissinger
 
Jeff,
 
Is the existing configuration available or did I miss it?
 
Holly
 

From: Jeff Watson 
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2011 2:35 PM
To: Christina Wollman; Brenda Larsen; Jan Ollivier; Holly Duncan
Subject: BL-11-00001 Kissinger
 
BL-11-00001 Kissinger
 
 
Christina, Holly, and Brenda,
 
Could you please review this application for comment. Control Click on the
hyperlink above (or go to the attachment tab in EDEN).
 
Thanks,
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All e-mail sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County e-mail system and may be subject to Public
Disclosure under RCW Chapter 42.56 and is subject to archiving and review by someone other than the
recipient.
 
 

Notice: All  email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14

mailto:allison.kimball@co.kittitas.wa.us

